

TIME TESTED SECRETS OF FINDING MR. RIGHT

Anthony Adeokun

Disclaimer

This publication is designed to provide accurate and authoritative information with regard to the subject matter covered. It is sold with the understanding that the author is not engaged in rendering legal, accounting or other professional advice. If legal advice or other professional assistance is require, the service of a competent professional should be sought. The author does not assume any responsibility for errors, omissions or contrary interpretation of this information and any damages or costs incurred by that.

Table of Contents

Introduction	4
PART ONE	8
The Truth Must Be Told	8
You Can't Create A CV For Finding A Husband	10
Learn How You May Be Ruining Your Chances of Finding Th Man For You	_
PART TWO	16
Self Love	16
Your Past Relationship Isn't Bad	17
Key Components and Uniqueness of The Right Woman	19
Fourteen Reasons Why Beautiful Women Have Trouble Finds Right	_
The Law of Attraction and Finding Mr. Right!	26

PART THREE	29
Finding a Life Partner, Soul Mate & Husband	29
Finding Your True Love; Where & How	33
Important 3 Tips That Every Woman Should Know on How To Fin Mr. Right	
If You Cannot find The Ideal Man; Compromise, Don't Settle	37
Reasons Why You've Not Find Him & The Needed Action To Take '	
Conclusion	51

Introduction

So, how do you find a husband when the world and the men in it are moving at a frightening pace? Well, it's time to look a little closer to home perhaps to find the right person.

It seems there are only playmakers all around and real and marriageable men are nowhere to be found. Not that these right men can't be found but the numbers of unserious and never wanted to be committed men outnumbered them.

It is not even getting better as more marriages are being broken and relationships are being shattered. The competition is greater than how they were before now, as a result of this, only the woman who actually knows what she wants in man and go after it fully prepared, get hold of the marriageable man.

Many woman wastes away the opportunities life presented to them especially at the early stage of their adulthood. You see, the problem most time does not majorly or heavily bend toward men, not at all, 80% of these problems of marriageable men not readily available are cause by the women themselves.

Except for some very few ladies who are lucky enough to get hooked up at the early stage of their life. Others woman are not too that lucky to meet the right men at these early stages of their life.

Is there seems to be a problem here?

Well! After lots of research, personal interview, reading and group discussion on why marriageable men seem not to be available. I have come to the conclusion that, depending on the side of the viewer, there may be problem and again there may not be problem, everything will be sorted out with time.

But.....

How long will it take? Can you make the time come faster than it could have taken or can you find easier ways to find out where the ideal men are and get your own choice out of them?

You will need to think about your interests and what you like doing, what kind of man you want in your life? A celebrity, footballer, moving star, a graduate, musician, or any other area of life endeavor you think your Mr. Right may be handing out. You see, joining a club or group may seem a little cliched, but cliches exist for a reason - they work!

Many women make the mistake of setting their sights too high when the man of their dreams could be the friendly guy behind the coffee counter or the person they sit next to at work.

Times have also changed with regards to making the first move. Why not ask a man out on a date? The chances are you'd be very pleasantly surprised in the outcome. The truth is that men are often just as confused about the marriage and dating game as you are! There are no rules anymore. Anything goes and times have changed.

Finding 'the one' doesn't have to be as difficult as you imagine. When you put pressure on yourself to find a husband, you may make yourself appear desperate and it can make you fussy.

Let some good old-fashioned romance into your life. Relax a little, stop the search for a husband and start having a little fun. When you look happy and content it shows, and men find these traits very attractive in a woman.

By letting your hair down and enjoying life, you could find your Mr Right in the least likeliest of places and stop asking the question "how can I find a husband?"

This book delivers practical approach for finding the man a woman deserves. You're going to learn lots of secret of attracting the kind of man you most desire into your life. From how to flirt to how to get him to commit, this book provides common-sense advice served up with spunk for the woman looking to find love - and make her relationship work.

I'm very sure, when you read this book to the end, and take the necessary actions and recommendation you're going to find out latter in this book, the problem of finding or looking for your Mr. Right is not going to be part of your problem anymore. And you will count yourself lucky to have come across this book because, when you look back at your life, after you would have been able to bring to your life, a man that ask your hand in marriage, and also the life of others who will still be struggling out there in finding the ideal

men, you'll have no other options other than to thank God who has made it possible for you.

PART ONE

The Truth Must Be Told

Many women, whether consciously or unconsciously, behave irritably sometimes and forgetting that the man just beside them at every point in time may just have been nursing how to start a conversation that could lead to marriage.

Some other ladies are very choosy and unserious at their early stages of their life. They only open their eyes to discover that their friends are all married and that they are the only ones left at the bus stop standing and then it becomes a terrible situation for them.

The more a lady grows, the less admirers she gets. And ladies in relationships should not think of playing with their men. For every lady that a guy dates, there are 10 or more ladies waiting to take her place if she messes up.

Some ladies kept playing hard to get for every man that comes their way, even those that come with good intention when these ladies were younger and getting all the attention from bunch of guys. But now, they are old and desperate to the point of registering on all social networks just for the main aim of getting a husband!

My advice to you as a single lady is to treats any man who approaches you nicely and respectfully. I sometimes approach some ladies (individual lady and not group of ladies) and I said hi, then I took my time to look at their reactions, the way they reacted was so

surprising, they were looking at me as if I was alien. Even a simple response like hello or hi can't even come out of their mouth. You see, some of these ladies are architects of their own misfortune.

I have discovered most times ladies hang out with playboys and sacrifice the future for a few meat pies or fried chicken while ignoring more serious guys who they consider boring without even giving them a chance.

Some ladies lose out on potential husband during dating or when they were in relationship with them because of too much familiarities. And you know when you're too familiar with something; there is every possibility that you will take it for granted.

So many unhealthy habits you do as a lady in the present of your boyfriend do not go unnoticed. You will be undergoing necessary examination by men without your knowledge. You must put all these kind of habit to an end today if you're one of the ladies that does that presently, because if you don't, the result will never go in your favour, you may continue to hunt for ideal and marriageable men. It will definitely turn to a hunter being hunted.

A very good example of such unhealthy habits is farting in the present of your boyfriend thinking is enjoying you and taking you for who you are. Some ladies chew gum as if there is something else after the gum with some irritating sound and feeling you're just being yourself because you feel you are familiar with the guy. Stop

all these unhealthy habit right now and stop pushing away men as a result of your nonchalant attitudinal behaviour.

As a man, my candid advices to these ladies are;

- Always Endeavour to give a guy the chance to express himself.
- For the newly engaged ones, try to be supportive as much as possible because, as a man, we always tend to stick to the woman that stood by us when things were rough.

That being said, however, I know that not all unmarried women do all of these aforementioned mistakes above. But one way or the other, they still find themselves in the group of women that are still searching for the ideal man that will take their hands in marriage. I can only assure you that all hope is not lost.

You Can't Create A CV For Finding A Husband

People are not commodities, and you can't always design the perfect partner, a lot comes down to inner qualities, intangibles, how someone makes you feel. No one is perfect, and you can't rush the natural course, all relationships need to build firm foundations for balance and harmony if a relationship is to last beyond the honeymoon period.

However I do not buy into you must kiss a lot of frogs before finding the right partner - yes, you will have to kiss a lot of frogs if you constantly swim in the wrong ponds. Some people need to feel instant chemistry others are happy to let feelings grow, but whatever your approach, I do believe there has to be a physical attraction or some magical spark before two people can think of exploring two or three dates together after an initial introduction or meeting someone naturally.

Learn How You May Be Ruining Your Chances of Finding The

Right Man For You

You're single and attracting a man who wants a committed, loving relationship with you seems impossible. If you have not had a boyfriend in a year or more, or if you keep ending up in relationships where the man goes hot and cold, and the women around you are getting their happy endings, it can seriously make you think, can't it?

It's easy to start worrying -

What if you're not enough?

What if you don't have the qualities to keep a man interested?

What if you'll never find a man who wants the same things as you do?

What if.... what if.... What if....???

Well, none of these things are true.

It's not that you are not enough, it's not that you do not have the qualities to keep a man interested, and it is certainly not that you will never find a man who wants the same things you do.

This may piss you off, but there are men out there waiting to devote themselves to you.

Most men are not stupid and unwilling to commit as many women like to make out that they are. In fact, men actually do want to commit and have a relationship with you.

It's just that they need your help.

They need you to help yourself.

They need <u>you</u> to become the kind of woman that is easy to want a relationship with, because he feels completed to take care of you and love you forever.

Here is not too good news about meeting the right man;

If you have not met anybody who is 'right' in a while, and <u>you feel</u> <u>down about it</u>, the likelihood is that you will not ever meet a man and have your ideal happy ending.

Instead, what will happen is you will probably 'settle' for someone who seems 'good enough' because inside you are starving for love and for intimacy and feel willing to settle for any man that seems like he might provide the intimacy and security that you want, even if he is the wrong man for you.

Well! If you're wondering how I get to know this?

It's simple. I know this because research has shown over and over that most people have the same thoughts they did yesterday, and most people have the same thoughts they had last week, and most people have the same thoughts they had last month, last year....

In other words, most people never change.

And this applies to how you think **(your mindset)** towards your relationships and men as well.

According to Einstein, he said "doing the same thing over and over again and expecting different results is the definition of insanity"

Even a simple change in mindset could lead you 50% closer to meeting the right 'HIM'.

So the bad news is that if you don't know why you are not attracting the right one for you and you don't know how to make the changes within yourself to be able to attract the right man for you, you never will attract the right man.

But I really want you to attract the right man for yourself because I know it is possible, and because I know that life being single is lots of fun at times, but you never get the beauty and the sense of aliveness and the juice in your life when you're single that you can get from opening yourself to an intimate relationship with a man.

I have noticed and found repetitive, common patterns that routinely stop a woman from finding and having a committed relationship with a man she desire.

No matter how 'complex' the situation you are in, no matter how many justifications you have, there are only a few main reasons why the right one is not currently in your life.

And the change has to start right now with you.

One of the best ways to find the right man for you is to gain awareness!

And here is the good news for you

Once you have the gift of awareness of why you have not yet found the right one for you, you could step out and find him faster than you can ever imagined.

The good news is that the change doesn't have to mean a lot of effort. Applying much effort to it is useless to you.

What you need is a willingness to truly love a man and the awareness to know that entering a relationship always means you will experience pain and being ok with it.

This doesn't mean you should expect him to cheat on you and it doesn't mean you should expect to end up curled up on the floor in the bathroom crying your eyes out over a man.

Not at all!

It just means that being in a close relationship with another human being is a risk any day of the week.

Everyone has been hurt and experiences pain in an intimate relationship before.

It's the thinking that we should not feel pain that makes us miserable beyond words.

Pain is a part of life and pain is a part of having a relationship.

So if you want to avoid being alone for the rest of your life, and instead experience the joy and the pleasure that comes with having a funny, handsome, intelligent man who is right for you and who will be there for you always – no questions asked, and love you so deeply that he can't even imagine being with someone else, it's possible, and to get it you need to continue reading this book till the end.

PART TWO

Self Love

There is no way you can love anybody outside of yourself without first and foremost loving yourself. You may think you love someone that much and whatever or whenever you come across that person, you're always happy. That love can't be genuine if you don't love yourself that much.

The concept of loving oneself is the basis of the love that flows out of your heart to other people around you. If there is anything you don't like about yourself, if there is anything you get disturb about in your life every time, and you're not looking for ways to improve on them, then you'll need to live with them. It is part of you and until you come to accept them as the way it is, you will continue to struggle about it your life.

It is not about being selfish here, you need to love yourself, take yourself as you are, don't look down on yourself and wish you had something else you don't have. You need to be contented with your unique nature, the likeness or image of God you are, perfectly made and no one beauty should intimidate you or whatsoever.

When you love yourself well enough, the way you'll carry yourself, your self-worth will reflect in the way you live your life. You can't find love outside if you don't have it inside. The common saying that you can't give what you don't have is also true here.

If you want a man that will love and love you the way you are, then you must first love yourself. No matter what anybody says about you, it is their opinion and not yours. They will come to term with you if you don't feel concern about any negative things they say about you.

So, love yourself today and you'll see how your love life flows to others with much sweetness than honey.

Do you know that, it is only when you love yourself that you will be able to take good care of yourself well?

Your Past Relationship Isn't Bad

Many ladies do feel bad about their past relationship especially the ones that hurt them. Even the past relationship that they just have to go separate ways, maybe because of incompatibilities. If you're in this category of ladies, I want to point one important thing out for you here. You shouldn't be so much concern about those your past relationship; they are not as bad as you think they were.

The truth is, there is no bad relationship. In any kind of relationship you've gotten into, <u>if it does not give you what you want, it will definitely teach you what you don't want</u>. And that is the bottom line. You've taken something out of it, learnt your mistake, know what you don't want and ready to go after what you really need in a man.

It is possible that the fault is even yours and not that of the man. Why?

Now let me tell you one secret about men, men don't want a woman in the house that will compete with them. What did I mean? Listen and think about it as you read along, if it happen that you're a lady that loves to behave like men; sorry, you will not have a place in men's life. Let men behave like men and women behave like women. Not until you build muscle like men that want to build their body before you can behave manly.

Taking for instance, a woman that love to be boss everywhere she goes, will not enjoy the company of men. That's a signal that there will be serious battle for authority in the house when eventually they got you married.

There are several other ways women behave life men that come back to haunt them. It is important at this point to know or to learn not to behave like men. Don't even try to build physique that makes you look like men. It is very hard at times to differentiate some women from men except for their breast, and that will only be possible if they face you, looking at them from the back, you'll think they are men. So, think about it, God forbid! How can men marry men when they are not gay?

Key Components and Uniqueness of The Right Woman

1. Passion:

You need to be passionate about something in your life beyond your physical appearance. The real woman is one who knows her purpose in life, and a gorgeous woman who knows her purpose is the rarest of all catches. She is the Cleopatra that history books will write about. In the end, there has to be something that's pulling at you from the inside. You need to find your calling. True, you can try to cut corners and just find things to settle for, but that won't make you into the most evolved woman you can be.

2. Read:

Don't be like Snookie and go through life just having read 2 books. That won't cut it. There's a device in my mind called the Douche-Meter, and it seems like there is a very strong correlation between douchebags and lack of reading. It seems like the fewer books you've read, the more of a douchebag a person tends to be. Now, of course, I'm just being a jerk right now, but the fact still stands that reading will take you far.

Reading gives you more to talk about, it gives you greater depth. The real man does not want some single-faceted brainless slut. Expand your horizons. And, please, sex novels- sorry, romance novels- don't cut it. Read about your purpose, read about the world, read philosophy, read some self-help, read anything that will build

you into a multifaceted woman. You don't have to read about everything, but do read about the things that matter most to you.

Here's the biggest hint: The Alpha Male, the real man, knows his passion in life, and most of his reading materials deal with such things. If you find your passion, you will automatically know what things to read. If you really don't know your passion, just try to build up your reading lists anyway, and just stretch your mind.

3. People Skills:

Face it: You are going to grow old someday. Your boobs will sag, you're going to fart in your sleep, your skin's going to start to wrinkle, and you're going to find "pull my finger" jokes funny. Being a bitch now will get you nowhere far in life. You're just going to end up one lonely, depressed, woman. Learn people skills. There are three books you absolutely must read before you die when it comes to such skills:

How to Win Friends and Influence People, by Dale Carnegie. This book will change your life. Don't be dissuaded by the title. Thrust your ego aside and just look into it. Mr. Right will expect that you will have the skills in this book as a natural asset of your characteristics. Do a quick search on Google, and you will find this book to be one of the most recognized books in the world. Don't be that douche that says, "Oh, I have plenty friends. I don't need a book that teaches me how to make them." You're not even getting the point if you say

- that. The book is about having the type of personality that will take you to the highest levels of life. Get the book, is good for you.
- ➤ <u>Pulling Your Own Strings by Dr. Wayne Dyer.</u> This book is on the complete opposite end of How to Win Friends and Influence People. This book is about being completely assertive in life. It teaches you how not to be fucked over by people. It teaches you how to have confidence in your own resolve, and it teaches you how to stop comparing yourself to others for your self-esteem. This is a phenomenal book, and it is just as important as the other. No man wants a pushover for a wife. This book will seriously transform you into a Femme Fatale.
- ➤ <u>Psychocybernetics by Dr. Maxwell Maltz, MD.</u> This book is in the dead center of the two, and it will teach you the most effective way of achieving the life of your dreams. It will teach you how to turn your thoughts into a complete and utter reality. You will need this book to bring life to every corner of your life. No, that was not a typo; I really did say that this book will bring life to every corner of your life. I couldn't think of any other way to say it. Don't judge the book by it title. It's actually a very simple read. This will teach you how to become unstoppable inside and out.

4. Secure Self Image:

Yes, I understand that women are emotional creatures, and that cannot really be helped for the most part. Men actually love that women are emotional. But the woman of the highest quality is secure in her image, and she will never do anything to harm herself. This all comes from having a positive mental attitude. Get rid of your anxiety without medications. Just, learn to adopt a very cool, suave, hip, inner attitude. Approach life with a smile, and know that everything will be alright. Breathe. Forgive and forget. Let the past go, and just move on. All the advice about detachment and going with the flow you've learned throughout your life applies here. But, how do we go about doing such things? I recommend that you read the four books I recommended, and you should also practice meditation. Meditation will allow you to break free of you negativity, and it will place you into a much happier place. If you hate meditation, then just practice becoming more appreciative of yourself overall. Furthermore, try to help others get what they want out of life. If you can improve others' lives in some way, you will inevitably feel better about yourself.

In the End...

The woman of the highest quality is a source of inspiration. She takes care of her body, and she spreads joy into others' lives. She is a woman of passion.

If you want to find the right man, if you want to find the highest quality man, you are going to have to be the highest quality woman. There are no shortcuts here.

Find your passion, live your life.

The right man will see you from a mile away, and you will have the life that most women only dream of.

Fourteen Reasons Why Beautiful Women Have Trouble Finding Mr. Right

- 1. The more attractive the woman, the more likely she will be approached by the kind of man who approaches attractive women. This kind of man views hunting, seducing and conquering women as sport.
- 2. To a hunter, a woman's body is a commodity; he wins the game by getting her into bed. To a nice guy, a woman's body is a sacred treasure; he wins her heart by honoring who she is as a person.
- 3. Hunters view women as nothing more than prey. By definition, nice guys are missing the "seducer" gene; even if they knew how to "play the game," their conscience would never allow them to sweet-talk and manipulate a woman for their own selfish interests. I think men talk to women so they can sleep with them and women sleep with men so they can talk to them.
- 4. Seducers are more likely to suffer from the disorder known as IAAMATT (It's All About Me All The Time). Nice guys are more likely to be empathetic, nurturing and other-centered.
- 5. A woman turns to makeup and fashion to boost her self-esteem and make herself more desirable to men. Yet ironically, the more

- beautiful she makes herself, the better her chances of attracting the wrong type of guy.
- 6. The more attractive the woman, the less likely she will be approached by the kind of man who is good in relationships. Conversely, the less attractive the man, the less likely he will approach a woman who is far more attractive than he is. That said, are there nice guys who are attractive enough and/or courageous enough to ask out a beautiful woman? Certainly. But they are a rare breed.
- 7. The kind of man who values emotional intimacy often looks at a beautiful woman and thinks, "She's out of my league." That is the overwhelming reason why so many women are wondering why nobody (or at least nobody worth going out with) ever asks them out. Essentially, seducers view a woman's beauty as an invitation; nice guys view it as a deterrent.
- 8. When a beautiful woman gets fed up that only hunters are approaching her and decides to turn the tables by approaching a nice guy, she may be turned off by the reception she gets. In her mind, she's just striking up a normal conversation. It doesn't occur to her that she's catching him off guard, and that even though he's trying to listen to her, her words aren't registering because his head is spinning from the fact that a beautiful woman is unexpectedly talking to him. The experience can be so foreign and disorienting that he comes across as a stammering fool. Patience here can pay off, for nice guys often have good relationship potential once the initial shock wears off.

- 9. Since beautiful women are only approached by hunters, they understandably think that most, if not all, men treat women the way that hunters do. Meanwhile, the nice guys sit in the back of the room and admire her from afar. Of course, identifying the nice guys isn't that simple; a man may be quiet and reserved, but just because he doesn't act like a seducer doesn't mean he doesn't aspire to be one. The wolf in sheep's clothing is just one more obstacle on the path to finding Mr. Right.
- 10. When a beautiful woman repeatedly experiences the same pattern with one hunter after another, she understandably expects that pattern to continue. Frustrated, she may close herself off emotionally to all men, eliminating any chance a nice guy may have of connecting with her in a meaningful way. In this way, her fear of never finding the right guy can become a self-fulfilling prophecy.
- 11. If a woman wants to be swept off her feet by a man who would also make a good lifetime partner, she is apt to be disappointed. The kind of charmers who are sweep-her-off-her-feeters are often the polar opposite of the kind of men who are good in relationships.
- 12. A nice guy is primarily relationship-oriented; he may first be attracted to a woman's external beauty, but it is her internal beauty he values most highly. A hunter is exclusively achievement-oriented; he does not value what a woman thinks, says or feels; all that matters is that she has a woman's body and he wants to get his hands on it.

- 13. If and when a hunter decides to "retire" from hunting and get married, he chooses a woman he can possess for her beauty, not one he can build an emotionally intimate partnership with. What so many admiring men and envious women fail to see is that, throughout a woman's entire life, her beauty can be as much a curse as it is a blessing.
- 14. Women who are less attractive to the type of men who only pursue attractive women are more likely to have higher-quality interactions with men. Why? Nice guys are often more comfortable asking out and authentically communicating with women who they feel are more likely to agree to go out with them.

The Law of Attraction and Finding Mr. Right!

One of the most frequent questions I get asked a great deal by women is "why do I seem to attract the wrong kind of guy? And why can't I attract Mr Right?".

The Law of Attraction is always at work in our lives and when you have just come out of a bad or unhealthy relationship, you will need to ask yourself " How have I attracted this into my life"?

For the person you are with at this moment, you have attracted into your life - be it Mr. Wonderful or Loser!

Be certain that The Law of Attraction is a law that is impartial and it works whether or not you believe it is there. Belief has nothing to do with it.

One of the common denominators that the women who seem to keep attracting the wrong guy is that they all have a lack of self respect, self-confidence and poor self-esteem.

When a woman does not see herself as worthy, beautiful, attractive, confident, then she begins to 'take what she can get' so to speak. And I've seen this a lot. Some women will say quite often that "he made me feel this way, he made me feel ugly, he made me feel stupid, worthless, unattractive and so on".

However, when someone makes you feel less than you are it is you who is giving your personal power away. No one can make you feel anything that you do not want them to. It is a choice. You can allow someone to make you feel inadequate. You allow someone to make you feel less than beautiful, intelligent and worthy.

The Law of Attraction is responding to your thoughts, yes, what you think. This doesn't mean that you are deliberately sending out messages that you deserve to be treated unfairly or poorly in your relationship, however somewhere on a deeper level, you do not feel you're worthy and hence you just get whatever lands in your lap.

The Law of Attraction will send you whatever you feel you are worthy of. Change the way you see yourself, respect who you are,

nurture and take care of your body for YOU. Value the beautiful person that you are and most importantly love yourself first.

Then notice that when you have made those inner changes within your own thinking, the universe will send you the perfect match!

PART THREE

Finding a Life Partner, Soul Mate & Husband

The more mature you are, the more you will need to focus, in whatever way you decide is best, as people are not synchronizing emotionally or romantically at the same time anymore..I don't make the rules, I merely deliver them.

Women of 35-40 are looking for men 35-42 to marry and have a family with, but men at the same age are not generally looking for women in this age bracket when it comes to marriage. Simply because he knows a woman of 38 or so, does not have time on her side. If a man wants to build a relationship over 3-4 years which is perfectly normal before marriage, the 38 year old woman is going to be 42 by the time they marry, and yes we know it's still physically possible to be a mother at this age, many women are having children older, but the point is, men are not considering women at this point as much as a woman of 30-35.

Men of 45-50 who have never married because they too have been career focused like a woman is looking for women between 28-40, and 40, If he's over 48. This is why we have the problem of men and women not synchronized at the same time. This would never have happened 50 years ago. So women must really think about what they want and what they need to do to achieve their lifestyle equal as a partner.

Yes of course, women can date younger men, I hear this all the time, and they can, but they won't walk you down the aisle and plan a family with you, take you home to meet their parents as a prospective wife. So don't waste time on that, if you do, it's your time you're wasting, not the man's. Whether we like it or not we are all programmed to be with partners within a similar age range thereabouts, as it produces a more uniform growing together, life's challenges at a similar point, past experiences, health, growing old at a similar speed to issues of death. On average men are about 4-7 years older than their wife

Seeking an exceptional partner you have to be aware of the factors of finding such rare people, and with both men and women between 35-50 seeking partners who are not necessarily in the same age group, there is a real imbalance. Only men of the same age, who may never have married are fishing in a pool of at least a decade younger. Love is the greatest asset we can ever hope to have, but it does not always come in a pre-packaged perfectly wrapped designer blueprint of what we have in our mind - and perhaps be a little more forgiving and allow for some flaws, imperfections, just like life, nothing is perfect but can still be magical!

Gorgeous Women are only Halfway There

What the hell were you thinking when you decided to become gorgeous? Did you think that the man of your dreams would just come by and sweep you off your feet?

Hell, even if you were born gorgeous, that does not make you exempt.

It's like hot women just seem to think that the right man will magically appear on their doorstep like a fucking jug of morning bottled milk.

The truth is that obnoxiously attractive women are only halfway towards completion.

Let me make it clearer......

Fat girls have nothing much going for them physically, so they spend a lot of their lives developing their personalities. Fat girls generally have amazing personalities, and they are generally well liked and accepted by most of the world- for their personalities. If a girl is moderately in good shape, but she has a great heart, many men will overlook certain features and give her the benefit of the doubt. But, even a fat girl is halfway there because she lacks the physical components...

Big black boots. . .long brown hair.

So, then, being hot isn't enough either. Hell, you could be a victoria's secret runway model, and I can pretty much guarantee you that you will still have trouble finding the ideal man. And, even if you do find him, you won't keep him for long.

The ideal man is rare because he is complete in-and-of himself. He doesn't need anyone to complete him, he has his life together, and he is established. He is a leader of men, he is well respected, and he is a protector of loved ones. He is very secure in his self-image, and he takes very good care of himself. Women may consider him hot, but he is both hot inside and out; therefore, I have no idea why so many women think that they can just be half-done and find the right man.

The ideal man, the right man, the Alpha male, is on a quest to find the right woman. Sure, he may sleep with you if you're hot, but that does not mean he will stay around. The real man wants a woman who is stunning both inside and out.

If you're gorgeous, stunning, beautiful, but you seem to be having a hard time finding the right man, it may very well be that you've been using your beauty as a crutch most of your life. Instead, focus more on your brains.

If you really want to learn how to fully integrate yourself into an exotic specimen that's completely balanced on all levels, read *King Warrior Magician Lover*. The book is cheap, and you can read it

tonight if you download the free kindle app at amazon.com. It's so worth it.

Honestly, I hate to say it, but if you want to find the right man, you are going to have to become the right woman.

We attract into our lives the very things that we are internally made up.

The type of woman you are, will attract the type of man that complements you. If you are ever to find Mr. Right, you have to be Ms. Right.

Finding Your True Love; Where & How

How much do you believe in finding your true love? Where will you go to find it? Most important is how will you know that you have found your true love? Since everyone searches for his or her one true love it has been a topic of conversation forever. It's wonderful when some succeed the first time around. Some aren't so lucky and have to keep trying after falling again and again. If you are one of the people that are still searching and really don't know how to find true love, read on to get these great tips.

You have some options

True love can virtually be anywhere. It will show up when you least expect it. But it isn't an option to just sit around waiting and

hoping it will show up. You have to get out there and meet people. Go to the places singles tend to gather and make some friends. You have a lot of options as to where to go.

One place you can search for your true love is online. Many dating sites have appeared on the Internet and bring people together that are also looking for the same thing. Bars, dance clubs and parties are some places that people go to meet. Speed dating events and commercial matchmakers can also help you in your quest.

It's too bad that there isn't someplace to go and someone could just tell you who would be your soul mate. But you are alone in your search, which might be what keeps it interesting. You continue the chase because of the excitement it creates. Here are some tips to find your true love.

Keeping it real

You must look inside and identify what you are looking for and what you want from a perfect partner. These have to be qualities that you want not things that your friends or relatives think would be good for you. If you don't list the things that you really want you won't find the person that is best for you.

Keep your standards high

After you have established what you are looking for in your mate, focus on these qualities. Don't compromise characteristics that are important, so, set your standards high. For example, if you are turned off by a guy that drinks too much and smokes, don't date

someone who does and hope that it works out. You deserve the best so don't settle for less.

Giving up isn't an option

Giving up too soon means that you didn't play the game all the way and you won't find your true love. Don't let failed relationships in the past get you down. Pull yourself back up and believe that somehow soon your true love will be found. In the meantime, get fulfillment in your life and be happy with yourself so that when you find that special person you are ready and able to make him happy too.

Important 3 Tips That Every Woman Should Know on How To Find Mr. Right

Every woman wants to get dates and get married and that is what we are all culturally conditioned to do. Nobody teaches us how to find the right partner. Nobody gives us a great example of how to go through the process. Most of the people you know who are with long term partners, just met, fell in love and settled down together.

Following the idea in this section, you will not need dating service to find your very own Mr right. These basic tips below will help you in finding the right guy for yourself!

Here are they:

First, you need to decide what kind of guy that you want, what kind of personality he must have, what characteristics he must possess, what value in life that he must have, and how he looks in order to be sexually attractive. It sounds a bit clinical when talking about future husband material, but it's the truth. If you don't know what your goal is in anything you do, you seriously damage your chances of getting it.

Second, when looking for love, you need to look for the person on the inside, not the person on the outside. In this world today we focus too much on physical appearance. For example, Bill from accounting with the old glasses might be your prince charming if you can get past the shallow tendency to look only at physical appearance. Girls like to have it all, and well, guys aren't that good at giving it to them, but they mean well, and they try so hard.

Lastly, Be Honest and open! Honesty is the number one most important thing in any relationship. And true, if you're breaking up with a few of the men they might be hurt, but they would rather hurt for a day or two, then stay in a relationship that is based upon false emotions.

Finally, let's kick off with the first simple exercise in order to motivate you!

In a moment I'm going to ask you to take a few moments to imagine what it would be like to have found your Mr. Right. Imagine sharing

your days with a partner who is not only your best friend but also someone you deeply desire physically.

Can you picture yourself with him right now? Can you imagine being completely in love with each other, feeling a deep sense of connection and belonging that feels really natural, knowing with absolute certainty that you both want to share the rest of your lives together?

What would that feeling be worth to you?

If You Cannot find The Ideal Man; Compromise, Don't Settle

You are a 37 year old career woman; your job gives you the social and financial status you need to enjoy a comfortable and stable lifestyle. You know what you want out of life and you're on your way to achieving it. None of your previous relationships lasted long enough for you to settle down and fall in love. But as a single person you are now finding out how difficult it is to find a man who can compliment your lifestyle. Lately you've been a little anxious; you're not getting any younger.

Your ideal; man must possess enough pizzazz to at least be able to further stimulate your already fulfilling life. Not too much to ask. Right! You keep a long list of requirements your ideal man must fulfill. But are you being realistic?

I've asked several career women to describe their ideal mate. Here are some of the answers I received; Soul mate, emotionally secure, financially stable, and intellectually stimulating, a good sense of humor, a gentleman, not afraid to express love and affection, ready to commit and accept responsibility. In addition, he must be reasonably good looking, in good physical shape and sexy, and it won't hurt if he is a good dancer. Wow! Wow!! Wow!!!

It's not that such men don't exist but how available are they? Hence how realistic are these expectations. Remember, men who meet these requirements, may also have their lists of must haves in a woman. And maybe, just maybe, you may not meet these requirements. So you may come face to face with this reality; two people seeking perfection in each other with no intention of budging until they find it. The sad part is that, some people hold out for years determined to find their ideal man. The fallout is an army of eligible individuals approaching the age of 40 living lonely and unhappy lives.

So what is the solution? --- <u>Compromise.?</u> --- I can just hear you saying. Compromise? Why should I? I set my standards and by no means am I going to settle for less than I deserve. And you're right. Sometimes accepting second best may work for a while, but no matter how good things turn out, you may always be dissatisfied believing you could have done better.

The good news is that compromise does not always mean settling for less. And since no one is perfect, there is no harm in modifying your requirements to accommodate someone you consider worthwhile. However, it must always be your decision. You and no one else know how much you are willing to compromise or sacrifice to achieve happiness in a relationship.

5 ways to Compromise without settling

1. Be Approachable.

A self confident independent woman may assume that eligible men would see her as a valuable asset to a relationship and flock her for dates. More often than not this does not happen. Why? Men may not openly admit it, but an attractive independent and self confident woman can be intimidating to them. And many times men overlook them assuming they are already spoken for.

Some of the career women I interviewed however said. Men hesitate to date us because they feel our standards are not easy to live up to. Men on the other hand say they can quickly recognize a woman's unwillingness to compromise in a relationship, and it's for this reason they shy away.

5 ways to make yourself more approachable.

- Let the world know you are single.
- Be friendly. Initiate conversations by asking questions and making interesting statements. Show interest when listening to others.

- Don't be aggressive. Smile, a pleasant relaxed smile without being false.
- Use your sense of humor. You don't have to be a stand-up comedian, all you have to do is to simply reply humorously to questions and make people feel relaxed in your presence.
- Don't appear to take up a lot of space when in the presence of others. This sends a signal of power and superiority, according to nationally acclaimed body language expert Patti Woods who says. Women who want men to approach them must show that there is room for someone else in their lives.

2. Modify your perception of Mr. Right

Since childhood you've had a mental picture of the person with whom you will fall in love and eventually marry. The fact that you have not found him until now could mean, 1. He is a rare specie. 2. You do not easily attract this type of man. Perhaps it's time to consider changing your outlook. This of course is much more easily said than done; childhood perceptions can be difficult to erase, but consider this.

Say your perception of Mr. Right has always been a man who is tall, handsome, charming and physically fit, but every relationship you've had with such men failed. You may want to stop and ask yourself why. And after careful consideration, you may conclude

your image of Mr. Right might be a lifelong fantasy that bears no relevance to the person you are now.

Another example is a woman who grew up with parents who always struggled to make ends meet, may instinctively be drawn to a man who possesses all the attributes of a good provider. She is attracted to this type of man although she is fully aware that like herself, today's woman is capable of providing for herself and family. So instead of clinging to your lifelong fantasies and holding out for yesterday's Mr. Right, change your focus to include men who can compliment your life as it is today.

3. Be flexible in your dating choices.

Always keep an open mind. Not everyone will be a perfect match, so don't eliminate a prospect because at first glance he does not meet your requirements. Get to know him better and allow nature to take its course. You may be pleasantly surprised. He may impress you in so many other ways that not driving a Ferrari or looking like Arnold Swartzenegger no longer are important issues to you.

4. Let go of past prejudices

You may have eliminated a certain group or groups of men from your list of eligible prospects. Perhaps you had an unpleasant experience with one or more of these groups and vowed never to date for example, another married or divorced man or even a musician. That was when you thought finding Mr. Right would be easy. But prejudging a man before you spend at least an evening with him may cause you to miss an opportunity of finding the one that's right for you.

5. Look again at the people around you.

Overlooking the people around you is common when your primary focus is finding the perfect partner. Most likely you may have already decided no one you know fits the picture. Take a step backwards and look at the people you already know; for example guys you date casually. Even though you have eliminated them as your possible Mr. Perfect, you may still maintain friendships with them. Perhaps you share common interests or maybe one or more of them is in love with you but never got the chance to let you know. It won't hurt to open your mind once again to the possibilities, give them a second chance. Sometimes our decision to be flexible can cause us to see things from a different perspective; and changing our outlook may open a floodgate of possibilities we never knew existed before.

Reasons Why You've Not Find Him & The Needed Action To Take To Find Him

1. You don't really know how to attract the right one for yourself.

Have you ever felt that you keep attracting the wrong kinds of men?

Have you ever felt like you have the ability to attract men to you, but the ones who want you are the ones you aren't really interested in having a relationship with?

Perhaps you find you end up with the bad boys who aren't really relationship material?

Maybe you want a commitment but you keep attracting men who don't want to commit to you?

And this keep happening again and again?

Have you ever heard of the law of attraction?

Do you believe in it?

A lot of people recommend that you use the law of attraction to get your ideal mate/life partner.

The Law of Attraction basically says that you attract in your life whatever you think about.

So many dating experts say you should get clear on what kind of man you want and list down all the qualities he must have.

And this is great – a lot of women have lists of what they want in their ideal man – but there is one huge mistake people make when they go to work out what kind of partner they want, and this mistake costs you the very thing you want, I mean that wonderful man you want in your life.

People don't realize that you cannot just focus on the qualities you want in the other person, you have to know and focus on what kind of woman that kind of man would want in order to attract him!

And this brings you happiness, which is the most important thing.

Because, you get to grow and make progress in the meantime instead of just being busy all the time eliminating men because they're apparently not your type.

So you go and think about what you want in a man, and you're very clear on how he has to be, but you have never thought about the kind of person you would have to be to attract the kind of man you want in to your life.

If you want an exciting man who you are attracted to and who also makes you feel secure; you can't attract him if you're a pleaser.

If you want an honest man of integrity who won't cheat on you; you cannot attract him if you are not honest with yourself about your

true feelings; and trying to cover them up. You're not even being honest or authentic either.

If you want a man who is generous and giving but you are not willing to give unless he gives to you first, he's not going to show up in your life.

So here's what you need to do right now to attract that intelligent, handsome, and loving man in to your life:

1) On one piece of paper, write down all the qualities you ideally want in your dream man.

Include everything from what he looks like to what kind of meal he'd like to have with you together on a Saturday night, what his ideal Sunday morning activity would be.

2) And then on another piece of paper, write down all the qualities you would need to become the kind of person whom your dream man would want.

And then each day, you need to focus on this man that you want, and go to work on yourself to become that kind of woman your dream man actually wants.

2. You are not consciously aware of what really draws men to you, so you are not meeting and attracting enough quality men, or drawing enough men in to your world so that you have more good men to choose from.

When you know how to draw men to you through your femininity, you get far closer to Mr. Right because you have more men around you who are interested.

Most women focus intently on looking their best or making themselves look prettier, and they think that this will give them a better chance at attracting a high quality man.

Whilst it is true that looking your best gives you advantages, what you really need is more conscious awareness of what really, actually works. Even better if it is proven to work to attract men.

Most women just do what they automatically 'think' is the right thing to do with a man, and they float along aimlessly, never getting the insight that they consciously need in order to build a successful relationship with the man they want.

And when something goes wrong, and he pulls away or loses attraction for them, and they don't know why. So they just fret. And that always damages things because when they act from fear, they sabotage the very thing they are wanting to fix.

Here's an interesting statistic: 80% of long-term relationships and marriages fail.

There's a reason for this: us humans were not originally built to be lasting relationships.

We aren't born with the knowledge on how to maintain a relationship with the opposite sex. Like most things, we need to learn what makes it work.

And of course, as you already know, nobody gives us this knowledge. We get taught math, science, writing, literature, sports, languages - everything but what works in relationships.

We need to get insight in to what makes a relationship both loving and passionate for as long as we want the relationship to last.

How you sabotage your own chances of making a relationship work with a man

See, us humans don't just come with a human brain. We come with three different brains, and the one that makes us survive is the very same brain that makes it difficult for us to maintain a long-term relationship!

This survival brain (called the lizard brain by some psychologists) controls us far more than we think.

And if we don't keep it in check, we always do things that sabotage our own plans with a relationship, or even work, family, our bodies and our health.

A good and quick example of how this lizard brain takes hold of us more than we think is people who are trying to lose weight. They might do a little bit of exercise or go on some crazy diet, but then...somehow justify to themselves – "ok just one more doughnut".

Have you ever done something like this?

Maybe you planned to do something that you knew was good for your life, like catch up with that friend, like finish reading that great book that would teach you something you need to know, or maybe you've told yourself you would stop doing something bad that you've gotten in to a habit of doing, and yet you **still didn't stop?**

This is exactly the same mechanism that stops us from having the man we want and having and keeping the relationship we want.

This is why I say we must get conscious awareness of what we are doing to attract the right man, and keep that same right man – and be his goddess forever.

Floating around, not knowing how to manage ourselves or our ability to attract the right man has its bad consequences.

There's one huge problem with floating around like this:

You only have so much time. You only have one life.

And you can't spend it not educating yourself and getting insight to what works with men, and what will help you get in to that beautiful, loving relationship that you want.

I believe we owe it to ourselves to get understanding and even moreso, we owe it to ourselves to take action.

What to do right now to bring Mr. Right in to your Life:

So, right now, if you still haven't found your Mr. Right. Here is what I want you to do.

Close your eyes.

Imagine him. Imagine him...what he looks like, how he stands, how he smiles, how he talks....imagine what he values. Imagine his personality.

Feel inside yourself how nice it would feel to have this wonderful man in your life, who just takes your life to the next level.

And then ask yourself this question:

"Where is this man?"

"Where does he spend his Saturday afternoons?"

"What are his passions?"

"What does he do for fun?"

Imagine where he is, and take action now, and go where he would be.

If he is a spiritual kind of guy, go to a self development seminar or churches If your Mr. Right loves football, go to a football game with a girlfriend (or a guy friend!).

And even if you don't get a conversation started with a man at the place you think your Mr. Right might hang out, at least you get to observe what this kind of man is like. You get to observe the football loving kind of man, for example.

Every Time you don't get Asked out is a Chance to Learn

Let me just say one last thing: it does not matter whether you do go out and a man doesn't ask for your number.

Why?

Because every time you go out; every time you step outside of your comfort zone to do something, you take home a beautiful gift: you get to learn.

You get the gift of learning.

And you'll be surprised how far this learning will take you on your road to finding Mr. Right.

The Blessing in Disguise:

Most women go out a few times, notice that men are interested, and then complain that men don't approach them. However, every time this happens, you learn something! Things don't always happen immediately. Sometimes, the universe wants you to learn a little more or pay a little more attention, and just take more action.

And the more action you take, the more deserving you become of the right man for you.

The less likely you'll end up with Mr. Near Enough is Good Enough.

Or Mr. Down Right Wrong.

Conclusion

So many women want a relationship, but they're so scared that if they get involved with a man and truly love a man, that all their fears will surface, and they'll have to deal with not only their own fears, but the fears and desires and the needs of a man.

They don't want to be vulnerable and the trouble is, vulnerability is one of the primary things men want from you. They need to see your vulnerability in order to enter in to a relationship with you. Your femininity and your vulnerability moves a man far beyond what a good 'behind' or a nice pair of legs does for him.

It's all in your hand, it's your life, and anyway you chose to live it so it will be. If you made up your mind right now to meet the man that will love you for who you are and take your hand in marriage, you'll need to put to practice all what you've read in this book and before you know it, it all done and dusted.

My last words for you;

"Flirting is essential. I think the woman should signal men to let them know they will be receptive so that he can feel comfortable approaching. Anyone can learn how to flirt, including man and woman, and I have seen even the woman that's somewhat introverted.

"If you're hanging out with a cluster of girlfriends, get away from them. Men fear the mob of women. Break away from your crowd for a moment to give him the opportunity to approach when you're alone. And if that doesn't work, spill your drink on him." I tell you, you'll get his attention.

I wish you good luck in your search for the right man who will love you wholeheartedly.